

Sport Crew minutes 22.10.19

Present: IW, BP, EB, CS, CS, TJ

Discussion	Comments	Action
points		
KB welcomed the Sports crew to their first meeting – which has been postponed a couple of times due to Harvest singing practise and drama workshops.	KB explained to the children that the Sports Crew meetings will take place each term and will be an opportunity for the children to put forward their ideas about sport and activity and physical health at Corsham Regis – things that they think could be introduced, improved or things which they think are not working at school. She also explained that other children in their class should be encouraged to share their ideas so that they can bring their comments to the meetings too. The children were excited to hear that being in the Sports Crew will also involve them sometimes doing some data collecting and taking part in organising whole school assemblies on Sport, Activity, Health and Fitness.	KB to talk to the whole school at the end of an assembly and introduce them to the Sports Crew - explaining their role and how they should communicate any ideas they have for sport and activity at school to them.
KB discussed with the children how they think sport and physical activity is being done at school and any immediate ideas they have.	IW suggested that more unusual sports should be done in PE lessons – she mentioned lacrosse (although KB explained to her that this would be difficult without the equipment, which would be expensive to buy).  BP suggested that each class should be set a challenge to show off a new sport in an assembly as a way of introducing the school to sports they may not have heard of. KB thought this was an excellent idea and suggested that perhaps each member of the sports crew could talk about an unusual sport or activity in an	KB to feed back these points to staff by circulating these minutes – with particular reference to giving classes opportunities for more body and mind physical activity breaks during long lessons.  KB to talk to GS and find a date for the Sports Crew to lead a whole school assembly where they

assembly rather than each class. This seemed to be well received. IW then suggested that photos of children in school, taking part in the sports activities that they might do out of school, could be collected for a display. KB thought this was another excellent idea.

BP asked if there could be more opportunities for children to have physical activity breaks in class as a way of breaking up long lessons – she suggested Cosmic Yoga. IW suggested mindful yoga. Go Noodle was also suggested by some of the other children.

can talk about new or unusual sports that the other children may not have heard of.

KB to talk to GS about finding a space for a "photo wall" of children in school taking part in sport that they do out of school. The Sports Crew can then introduce this during the assembly and also a note can go out to parents via the social platform. (Perhaps the area where the Aldi "Get set, get fit" poster was would be a good place?)

## **AOB**

KB asked the children to consider the discussion points from this meeting – particularly the idea of a whole school assembly on "unusual sports" and she agreed with the children to meet up early in term 2 for another meeting.

Sports Crew members to think about what unusual sports they might like to talk about in a whole school assembly.